



FOR THOSE WITH AN AFFECTION FOR WINE, FOOD, AND ROLLING VISTAS, JOIN US FOR A SENSUOUS **ADVENTURE** WHERE CRAFT AND NATURE COMBINE **TO CREATE**

07 BLEFARI	WINES			
Visit our family owned and operated vineyard located just 25 minutes from the city. Take in stunning vineyard views while you enjoy our handcrafted sparkling methode champenoise and premium single vineyard wines. The winemaker/viticulturist is often in attendance.				
0418 894 880	blefari.com.au	7 Gully Road, Carey Gully		
	Sun by appointment only			
08 CASA FR			<u>ર</u>	
15 minutes from is located in the	gst the highest and most bea the Adelaide CBD. The cella middle of the Altezza vineya ss, organically grown, minima	r door and winery rd, where you can	ii] ‱ () ∭)3	
	casafreschi.com.au	159 Ridge Rd, Ashton	888 ———	
Open Fri to Sur	n 12 - 5pm or by appointmen	t	<u> </u>	
09 COBBS I	ILL ESTATE			
produce in our l and vineyards. E	estate-grown wines and gou botanical gardens, surrounde Book a wine tasting, table for gs and Special Events for up	d by rolling hills lunch or picnic to 200 people.	(교 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이	
08 8388 4261	cobbshillestate.com.au	382 Swamp Road, Oakbank		
Open Daily 11ar	m - 5pm			
10 CRFT WI	NES			
Ries. The CRFT the beautiful ce atmosphere, su	eyard wines by Candice Helb (pronounced 'craft') Tasting f rtified organic 'Arranmore' Vir nny terrace bar, cosy fire in w ss or bottle, and grazing plate	Room overlooks neyard. Relaxed vinter. Wine flights,	<u>کې</u>	
0429 528 809	CRFTwines.com.au	45 Rangeview Drive, Carey Gully		
Open Fri to Mo	n 11 - 5pm	,,		
	AT PETALUMA			
Croser is one of the most highly regarded sparkling wine brands in Australia. Our Woodside Cellar Door offers spectacular views from the elevated deck. Enjoy a Croser wine flight with a platter by the fire in winter. A true experience for the senses.				
08 8339 9390		254 Pfeiffer Road, Woodside	8	
Open Daily 11ar	n - 4.30pm			
	TERRE À TERRE			
We are delighted to welcome visitors to our DAOSA Tasting Room in the heart of the Piccadilly Valley, just a 20-minute drive from Adelaide. Located at the Tapanappa Cellar Door, we showcase our remarkable sparklings, great Sauvignon Blancs, and signature South Australian red blends.				
08 7324 5301	terraterre.com.au	15 Spring Gully Road, Piccadilly		
Open Mon to S	Sun 11am - 4pm			
13 DEVIATI	ON ROAD WINERY			
Owners Kate and Hamish Laurie continue a five-generation family winemaking tradition. Their range of méthode traditionelle sparkling wines has received many accolades, confirming them as one of Australia's premium sparkling wine producers.				
08 8339 2633	deviationroad.com	207 Scott Creek Road, Longwood	8	
Open Daily 10a	m - 5pm	,		
14 ELYSIAN				
1980 when it wa Chardonnay. Ou	is a 200-acre property that s as planted to Syrah, Sauvigno ur passion for the land and all	on Blanc, Pinot Noir and things vinous drive us	۳ ۲۰ ۲۰	
	es that represent this land we	e are custodians of. 2920 Eden Valley		
08 8568 1900	elysiansprings.com.au	Road, Mt Pleasant	_=_	
Open Frito Sur 15 GLEN EW	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
	Diling Adelaide Hills only 25 m	inutes from the	సి	
CBD, our beauti one of South Au	ful, heritage-listed property, (ustralia's most iconic venues. eathtaking setting with garde	Glen Ewin Estate is Enjoy quality local	ê	
08 8380 5657	glenewinestate.com.au	43 Lower Hermitage Road, Lower Hermitage	¶¶ ॐ	
Open Thu to S	•			
16 GOLDING			00	
our cellar door i afternoon in the	rolling vineyards and manicur s the perfect spot to sit back Hills. Experience wine fights ant, a Hamper Picnic, or our N	and enjoy an , lunch in our	\$ 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	
08 8189 4500	goldingwines.com.au	52 Western Branch Rd, Lobethal	Š	

Taste award-winning handcrafted wines in our eco-friendly Cellar Door. Try new and limited releases. Enjoy lunch by the		46 SOMERL
fire or in the courtyard and gardens overlooking the vines.	2	The Moody Fan patriarch himse winemaker! Age
European-inspired lunch menu designed to share.	WD XX	Wine flights, wir nibbles and a lo
08 8389 4595 lobethalroad.com 2254 Onkaparinga Valley Road, Mount Torrens		08 8388 7478
Open Thu to Mon 11am - 5pm		Open Daily 11a
28 LOFTY VALLEY ESTATE Boutique vineyard, winery, and cellar door specialising in		47 TAGAI Tagai's Cellar D
all things (gold medal) Pinot and Chardonnay. Limited to 20 guests at a time so your wine tasting experience will be charged. Discase back to charge capture to the construction	200 7	Adelaide CBD. shared plates a
be special! Please book to ensure your tasting spot! 0400 930 818 loftyvalleyestate.com.au 100 Collins Road,		Sugi Ban (charr of the vineyard
Open Fri to Mon 12 - 4pm. Or by appointment		0468 344 398
29 LONGVIEW VINEYARD "A wide-eyed discovery" with breathtaking 360° vistas	<u></u>	Open Fri to Sur 48 TAPANA
of the Adelaide Hills. A stunning Cellar Door, showcasing award-winning estate-grown wines. Premium tastings,	2 10	One of the clos Piccadilly is the
events, weddings, Italian themed lunches Friday - Sunday, a brand-new Day Spa and 4.5-star accommodation. Wine	₩ ∞	us for a guided with a bottle se
by the bottle or glass available Mondays and Tuesdays. 08 8388 9694 longviewvineyard.com.au 154 Pound Road, Macclesfield		08 7324 5301
Open Daily 11am – 4pm		Open Daily flar
30 LOT. 100 (VINTELOPER) LOT.100 is a collective that celebrates craft, sustainability, and	<u> </u>	Just outside Ha
local produce. Together with our friends Mismatch Brewing Co, Adelaide Hills Distillery, Hills Cider Co and Ashton Valley Fresh, we're	<u>ም</u>	Adelaide, The L tasting room w
covering the best of South Australian food and craft beverages. 08 7077 2888 Lot100.com.au 68 Chambers 08 7077 2888	₩ ₩	private function
Open Thu to Sun flam - 5pm Road, Hay Valley		Open Daily 10a
31 MALCOLM CREEK Located between Adelaide and the Barossa Valley, in the very		50 TILBRO
northern end of the Adelaide Hills, the rustic stone cellar door is surrounded by beautiful three-acre gardens. Peaceful picnic spots,	2	cellar door with S bookings and fu
lovely views. Bottle aged wines with distinctive varietal intensity.	જેં	awarded master
0404 677 894 Com.au Kersbrook		Open Fri to Su
32 MORDRELLE WINES	<u></u>	51 TURON V
Private tastings, olive and cheese platters, Argentinian BBQ Feast and Wine packages (minimum 8 people) available	ê	An intimate, sea what we do and appointment or
by appointment.Please contact Martin to book.0448 928 513mordrellewines.com.au411 River Road, Hahndorf	Š	to enjoy small-k
Open By appointment 33 MT BERA VINEYARDS	~	turonwines. com.au
Our boutique single vineyard Mt Bera wines are on show with delicious heart-warming food and local produce. The site is	2	Open By appo 52 UNICO 2
stunning, including beautiful gardens overlooking the Torrens Valley. An extensive range of varieties due to our varied topography.	₩ ∞	Unico Zelo Win
08 8189 6030 mtberavineyards.com.au 198c Torrens Valley Rd, Gumeracha	ૹૢૻ	old industrial co where texture is
Open Thu to Mon flam - 5pm. Or by appointment 34 MT LOFTY RANGES VINEYARD		08 8389 1250
Offering stunning views of the vineyard and surrounding ranges	200 110	Open Daily 12p
our chef hatted restaurant and 5 star rated winery offers lunch and structured tastings 7 days a week. Bookings recommended.	& 10	Located at our Hill, our Cellar D
08 8389 8339 mtloftyrangesvineyard. 166 Harris Road, com.au Lenswood		vineyards and t wine tasting an
Open Daily 11am - 5pm 35 MURDOCH HILL		0458 832 998
A modern, intimate tasting room and winery set amid the family's historic farming land. Here you will discover some of the region's	<u>00</u>	Open Fri to Sui 54 WOOLLY
most exciting contemporary wines, an experience not to be missed, especially for Chardonnay and Pinot Noir lovers.	० ॐ	Our neighbours feature wine. Th
08 7200 5018 murdochhill.com.au 260 Mappinga Road, Oakbank		time of day. A c no rules, just go
Open Daily 11am - 4pm 36 NEPENTHE		0439 664 101 Open Weekda
We invite you to join us at Nepenthe Cellar Door to experience award-winning wines & enjoy breath-taking views overlooking		55 WOTTON
the magnificent Adelaide Hills. Indulge in a DIY platter made from locally-sourced produce as you taste a selection	<u> 옷</u>	Our cellar door 1141 Greenhill Ro
of our classic & alternative Adelaide Hills varietals. 08 8398 8899 nepenthe.com.au 93 Jones Road, Palkannak	ૹૢ૽	the glass or the cheese, dips an
Open Daily 10am - 5pm		0427 773 727
37 NGERINGA		Open Sun, Mo
Ngeringa is one of Australia's original certified biodynamic & regenerative vineyards - presenting a range of hand- crafted, fine wines reflective of their healthy terroir. The	<u> </u>	56 AMBLES
property is also home to an award-winning biodynamic farm, supplying fresh produce to leading SA restaurants.	Š	from the garde
08 8398 2867 ngeringa.com 107 Williams Road, Mount Barker		represent our fa
Open By appointment 38 PARACOMBE		0408 834 010 Open Sat and
Discover our superb range. Book a personal tasting experience and create a memory. See where the grapes grow on our 1.7-billion-year-	00	57 LOT. 100
old plateau with breathtaking views to Mt Lofty. Learn the stories behind our wines. Find treasures only available at cellar door.	€ ₩	LOT.100 is a col local Adelaide H Brewing Co bre
08 8380 5058 paracombewines.com.au 294B Paracombe Road, Paracombe		the best of Sou
Open By appointment		08 7077 2888 Open Thu to S
		CRAFT CIDI
Renowned as one of Australia's most famous wine brands,	્ર	CRAFT CIDE
Renowned as one of Australia's most famous wine brands, Penfolds offers visitors iconic wine culinary tourism experiences. Located 15 minutes from Adelaide and features	ê	58 LENSWO
Renowned as one of Australia's most famous wine brands, Penfolds offers visitors iconic wine culinary tourism experiences. Located 15 minutes from Adelaide and features the original vineyard, historic winery and cellars, cellar door, and restaurants. Also specialise in wine and non-wine gifts.		58 LENSWO A family run Cid Lenswood. Spec
Renowned as one of Australia's most famous wine brands, Penfolds offers visitors iconic wine culinary tourism experiences. Located 15 minutes from Adelaide and features the original vineyard, historic winery and cellars, cellar door, and restaurants. Also specialise in wine and non-wine gifts. 08 8301 5569 penfolds.com Open 78 Penfold Road, Magill Open Cellar Door Daily 10am - 5pm. Magill Estate Kitchen Wed to	2 11 11	58 LENSWO A family run Cid Lenswood. Spec Hills produce. Su
and restaurants. Also specialise in wine and non-wine gifts.	(1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1)	58 LENSWO A family run Cid Lenswood. Spec Hills produce. St a perfect place 0430 511 639
Renowned as one of Australia's most famous wine brands, Penfolds offers visitors iconic wine culinary tourism experiences. Located 15 minutes from Adelaide and features the original vineyard, historic winery and cellars, cellar door, and restaurants. Also specialise in wine and non-wine gifts. 08 8301 5569 penfolds.com 78 Penfold Road, Magill Open Cellar Door Daily 10am - 5pm. Magill Estate Kitchen Wed to Sun 9am - 5pm. Magill Estate Restaurant Wed to Sat from 6pm 40 PETALUMA WINES Steeped in history Petaluma is one of the most distinguished wine brands in the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy stunning views		58 LENSWO A family run Cid Lenswood. Spe- Hills produce. St a perfect place 0430 511 639
Renowned as one of Australia's most famous wine brands, Penfolds offers visitors iconic wine culinary tourism experiences. Located 15 minutes from Adelaide and features the original vineyard, historic winery and cellars, cellar door, and restaurants. Also specialise in wine and non-wine gifts. 08 8301 5569 penfolds.com 78 Penfold Road, Magill Open Cellar Door Daily 10am - 5pm. Magill Estate Kitchen Wed to Sun 9am - 5pm. Magill Estate Restaurant Wed to Sat from 6pm 40 PETALUMA WINES Steeped in history Petaluma is one of the most distinguished wine brands in the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy stunning views from our deck or warm up by the open fire in winter with wine flights or a glass of wine and regional platter.	(1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1)	58 LENSWO A family run Cid Lenswood. Spe- Hills produce. Su a perfect place 0430 511 639 Open Cellar Do
Renowned as one of Australia's most famous wine brands, Penfolds offers visitors iconic wine culinary tourism experiences. Located 15 minutes from Adelaide and features the original vineyard, historic winery and cellars, cellar door, and restaurants. Also specialise in wine and non-wine gifts. 08 8301 5569 penfolds.com 78 Penfold Road, Magill Open Cellar Door Daily 10am - 5pm. Magill Estate Kitchen Wed to Sun 9am - 5pm. Magill Estate Restaurant Wet to Sat from 6pm 40 PETALUMA WINES Steeped in history Petaluma is one of the most distinguished wine brands in the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy stunning views from our deck or warm up by the open fire in winter with wine flights or a glass of wine and regional platter. 08 8339 9390 petaluma.com.au		58 LENSWO A family run Cid Lenswood. Spe- Hills produce. Su a perfect place 0430 511 639 Open Cellar Do QUICK REF
Renowned as one of Australia's most famous wine brands, Penfolds offers visitors iconic wine culinary tourism experiences. Located 15 minutes from Adelaide and features the original vineyard, historic winery and cellars, cellar door, and restaurants. Also specialise in wine and non-wine gifts. 08 8301 5569 penfolds.com 78 Penfold Road, Magill Open Cellar Door Daily 10am - 5pm. Magill Estate Kitchen Wed to Sun 9am - 5pm. Magill Estate Restaurant Wed to Sat from 6pm 40 PETALUMA WINES Steeped in history Petaluma is one of the most distinguished wine flights or a glass of wine and regional platter. 08 8339 9390 petaluma.com.au 254 Pfeiffer Road, Woodside	€	58 LENSWO A family run Cid Lenswood. Spe- Hills produce. Su a perfect place 0430 511 639 Open Cellar Do QUICK REF
Renowned as one of Australia's most famous wine brands, Penfolds offers visitors iconic wine culinary tourism experiences. Located 15 minutes from Adelaide and features the original vineyard, historic winery and cellars, cellar door, and restaurants. Also specialise in wine and non-wine gifts. 08 8301 5569 penfolds.com 78 Penfold Road, Magill Open Cellar Door Daily 10am - 5pm. Magill Estate Kitchen Wed to Sun 9am - 5pm. Magill Estate Restaurant Wed to Sat from 6pm 40 PETALUMA WINES Steeped in history Petaluma is one of the most distinguished wine brands in the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy stunning views from our deck or warm up by the open fire in winter with wine flights or a glass of wine and regional platter. 08 8339 9390 petaluma.com.au 254 Pfeiffer Road, Woodside Open Daily 11am - 4.30pm 41 PIKE & JOYCE WINES Experience our single estate, cool climate wines with		58 LENSWO A family run Cid Lenswood. Spentills produce. State a perfect place 0430 511 639 Open Cellar Do QUICK REF 3 Artwine 5 Barristers Premium
Renowned as one of Australia's most famous wine brands, Penfolds offers visitors iconic wine culinary tourism experiences. Located 15 minutes from Adelaide and features the original vineyard, historic winery and cellars, cellar door, and restaurants. Also specialise in wine and non-wine gifts. 08 8301 5569 penfolds.com 78 Penfold Road, Magill Open Cellar Door Daily 10am - 5pm. Magill Estate Kitchen Wed to Sun 9am - 5pm. Magill Estate Restaurant Wed to Sat from 6pm 40 PETALUMA WINES Steeped in history Petaluma is one of the most distinguished wine flights or a glass of wine and regional platter. 08 8339 9390 petaluma.com.au 254 Pfeiffer Road, Woodside Open Daily 11am - 4.30pm 41 PIKE & JOYCE WINES Experience our single estate, cool climate wines with panoramic 180-degree views of the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy light snacks in our garden or indulge with our	ی پی پی پی پی	58 LENSWO A family run Cid Lenswood. Spen Hills produce. Sta a perfect place 0430 511 639 Open Cellar Do QUICK REF 3 Artwine 5 Barristers Premium 7 Blefari W
Renowned as one of Australia's most famous wine brands, Penfolds offers visitors iconic wine culinary tourism experiences. Located 15 minutes from Adelaide and features the original vineyard, historic winery and cellars, cellar door, and restaurants. Also specialise in wine and non-wine gifts. 08 8301 5569 penfolds.com 78 Penfold Road, Magill Open Cellar Door Daily 10am - 5pm. Magill Estate Kitchen Wed to Sun 9am - 5pm. Magill Estate Restaurant Wed to Sat from 6pm 40 PETALUMA WINES Steeped in history Petaluma is one of the most distinguished wine brands in the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy stunning views from our deck or warm up by the open fire in winter with wine flights or a glass of wine and regional platter. 08 8339 9390 petaluma.com.au 254 Pfeiffer Road, Woodside Open Daily 11am - 4.30pm 41 PIKE & JOYCE WINES Experience our single estate, cool climate wines with panoramic 180-degree views of the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy light snacks in our garden or indulge with our Chefs shared tasting menu in the restaurant.	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	58 LENSWO A family run Cid Lenswood. Spet Hills produce. St a perfect place 0430 511 Open Cellar Do QUICK REF 3 Artwine 5 Barristers Premium 7 7 Blefari W 9 Cobbs Hi 11 Croser at
Renowned as one of Australia's most famous wine brands, Penfolds offers visitors iconic wine culinary tourism experiences. Located 15 minutes from Adelaide and features the original vineyard, historic winery and cellars, cellar door, and restaurants. Also specialise in wine and non-wine gifts. 08 8301 5569 penfolds.com 78 Penfold Road, Magill Open Cellar Door Daily 10am - 5pm. Magill Estate Kitchen Wed to Sun 9am - 5pm. Magill Estate Restaurant Wed to Sat from 6pm 40 PETALUMA WINES Steeped in history Petaluma is one of the most distinguished wine brands in the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy sturning views from our deck or warm up by the open fire in winter with wine flights or a glass of wine and regional platter. 08 8339 9390 petaluma.com.au 254 Pfeiffer Road, Woodside Open Daily 11am - 4.30pm 41 PIKE & JOYCE WINES Experience our single estate, cool climate wines with panoramic 180-degree views of the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy light snacks in our garden or indulge with our Chefs shared tasting menu in the restaurant. 08 8389 8102 pikeandjoyce.com.au 730 Mawson Road, Lenswood 0Pen Daily, 11am - 4pm (June-August), 11am - 5pm (Sept - May) 0100000000000000000000000000000000000	ی پی پی پی پی	58LENSWOA family run Cid Lenswood. SpectryHills produce. Sta a perfect place0430511 639OpenCellar DoQUICK REF3Artwine5Barristers Premium7Blefari W9Cobbs Hill11Croser at 1212DAOSA & 13
Renowned as one of Australia's most famous wine brands, Penfolds offers visitors iconic wine culinary tourism experiences. Located 15 minutes from Adelaide and features the original vineyard, historic winery and cellars, cellar door, and restaurants. Also specialise in wine and non-wine gifts. 08 8301 5569 penfolds.com 78 Penfold Road, Magill Open Cellar Door Daily 10am - 5pm. Magill Estate Kitchen Wed to Sun 9am - 5pm. Magill Estate Restaurant Wet to Sat from 6pm 40 PETALUMA WINES Steeped in history Petaluma is one of the most distinguished wine brands in the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy stunning views from our deck or warm up by the open fire in winter with wine flights or a glass of wine and regional platter. 08 8339 9390 petaluma.com.au 254 Pfeiffer Road, Woodside Open Daily 11am - 4.30pm 41 PIKE & JOYCE WINES Experience our single estate, cool climate wines with panoramic 180-degree views of the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy light snacks in our garden or indulge with our Chefs shared tasting menu in the restaurant. 08 8389 8102 pikeandjoyce.com.au 730 Mawson Road, Lenswood Open Daily, 11am - 4pm (June-August), 11am - 5pm (Sept - May) 42 SHAW + SMITH Join us for a Shaw + Smith wine flight. Learn about our sites and <td>\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$</td> <td>58LENSWOA family run Cid Lenswood. Spectric a perfect place0430511639OpenCellar Date0430586781179120AOSA &1316Golding V</td>	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	58LENSWOA family run Cid Lenswood. Spectric a perfect place0430511639OpenCellar Date0430586781179120AOSA &1316Golding V
Renowned as one of Australia's most famous wine brands, Penfolds offers visitors iconic wine culinary tourism experiences. Located 15 minutes from Adelaide and features the original vineyard, historic winery and cellars, cellar door, and restaurants. Also specialise in wine and non-wine gifts. 08 8301 5569 penfolds.com 78 Penfold Road, Magill Open Cellar Door Daily 10am - 5pm. Magill Estate Kitchen Wed to Sun 9am - 5pm. Magill Estate Restaurant Wed to Sat from 6pm 40 PETALUMA WINES Steeped in history Petaluma is one of the most distinguished wine brands in the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy sturning views from our deck or warm up by the open fire in winter with wine flights or a glass of wine and regional platter. 08 8339 9390 petaluma.com.au 0254 Pfeiffer Road, Woodside 041 PIKE & JOYCE WINES Experience our single estate, cool climate wines with panoramic 180-degree views of the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy light snacks in our garden or indulge with our Chefs shared tasting menu in the restaurant. 08 8389 8102 pikeandjoyce.com.au 730 Mawson Road, Lenswood 0Pen Daily, 11am – 4pm (June-August), 11am – 5pm (Sept – May) 42 SHAW + SMITH Join us for a Shaw + Smith wine flight. Learn about our sites and <b< td=""><td></td><td>58 LENSWO A family run Cid Lenswood. Spectromycol. Spectromyc</td></b<>		58 LENSWO A family run Cid Lenswood. Spectromycol. Spectromyc
Renowned as one of Australia's most famous wine brands, Penfolds offers visitors iconic wine culinary tourism experiences. Located 15 minutes from Adelaide and features the original vineyard, historic winery and cellars, cellar door, and restaurants. Also specialise in wine and non-wine gifts. 08 8301 5569 penfolds.com 78 Penfold Road, Magill Open Cellar Door Daily 10am - 5pm. Magill Estate Kitchen Wed to Sun 9am - 5pm. Magill Estate Restaurant Wed to Sat from 6pm 40 PETALUMA WINES Steeped in history Petaluma is one of the most distinguished wine brands in the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy stunning views from our deck or warm up by the open fire in winter with wine flights or a glass of wine and regional platter. 08 8339 9390 petaluma.com.au 0254 Pfeiffer Road, Woodside Open Daily 11am - 4.30pm 41 PIKE & JOYCE WINES Experience our single estate, cool climate wines with panoramic 180-degree views of the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy light snacks in our garden or indulge with our Chefs shared tasting menu in the restaurant. 08 8389 8102 pikeandjoyce.com.au 730 Mawson Road, Lenswood Open Daily, 11am – 4pm (June-August), 11am – 5pm (Sept – May) 42 SHAW + SMITH	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	58LENSWOA family run Cid Lenswood. Spectric a perfect place0430511639OpenCellar Date0430586781179120AOSA &13141516171818191919122013212223Karrawat
Renowned as one of Australia's most famous wine brands, Penfolds offers visitors iconic wine culinary tourism experiences. Located 15 minutes from Adelaide and features the original vineyard, historic winery and cellars, cellar door, and restaurants. Also specialise in wine and non-wine gifts. 08 8301 5569 penfolds.com 78 Penfold Road, Magill Open Cellar Door Daily 10am - 5pm. Magill Estate Kitchen Wed to Sun 9am – 5pm. Magill Estate Restaurant Wed to Sat from 6pm 40 PETALUMA WINES Steeped in history Petaluma is one of the most distinguished wine brands in the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy stunning views from our deck or warm up by the open fire in winter with wine flights or a glass of wine and regional platter. 254 Pfeiffer Road, Woodside 08 8339 9390 petaluma.com.au 254 Pfeiffer Road, Woodside 0Pen Daily 11am - 4.30pm 41 PIKE & JOYCE WINES 254 Pfeiffer Road, Woodside Experience our single estate, cool climate wines with panoramic 180-degree views of the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy light snacks in our garden or indulge with our Chefs shared tasting menu in the restaurant. 730 Mawson Road, Lenswood 08 8389 8102 pikeandjoyce.com.au 730 Mawson Road, Lenswood 0Pen Daily, 11am - 4pm (June-August), 11am - 5pm (Sept - May) 42 SHAW + SMITH Join us for a Shaw + Smith wine flight. Learn about our sites and winemaking practices as our team guide you through a seated tasting, overlooking the Balhannah Vineyard. Pair with local cheese or an artisan produce plate		58 LENSWO A family run Cid Lenswood. Spectrik Hills produce. State a perfect place 0430 511 639 Open Cellar Date QUICK REF 3 Artwine 5 Barristers Premium 7 Blefari W 9 Cobbs Hill 11 Croser at 12 DAOSA & 13 Deviation 16 Golding W 19 Hesketh 20 Howard W 22 K1 Wines 23 Karrawat 29 Longview
Renowned as one of Australia's most famous wine brands, Penfolds offers visitors iconic wine culinary tourism experiences. Located 15 minutes from Adelaide and features the original vineyard, historic winery and cellars, cellar door, and restaurants. Also specialise in wine and non-wine gifts. 08 8301 5569 penfolds.com 78 Penfold Road, Magill Open Cellar Door Daily 10am - 5pm. Magill Estate Kitchen Wed to Sun 9am - 5pm. Magill Estate Restaurant Wed to Sat from 6pm 40 PETALUMA WINES Steeped in history Petaluma is one of the most distinguished wine brands in the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy stunning views from our deck or warm up by the open fire in winter with wine flights or a glass of wine and regional platter. 254 Pfeiffer Road, Woodside 08 8339 9390 petaluma.com.au 254 Pfeiffer Road, Woodside 0Pen Daily 11am - 4.30pm 41 PIKE & JOYCE WINES Experience our single estate, cool climate wines with panoramic 180-degree views of the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy light snacks in our garden or indulge with our Chefs shared tasting menu in the restaurant. 730 Mawson Road, Lenswood 08 8389 8102 pikeandjoyce.com.au 730 Mawson Road, Lenswood 0pen Daily, 11am – 4pm (June-August), 11am – 5pm (Sept – May) 42 SHAW + SMITH Join us for a Shaw + Smith wine flight. Learn about our sites and winemaking practices as our team guide you through a seated tasting, overlooking the Balhannah Vineyard. Pair with local cheese or an artisan produce plate. Bookings recommended. 136 Jones Road, Balhannah 08 8398 0500		58 LENSWO A family run Cid Lenswood. Spe Hills produce. Sta a perfect place 0430 511 0430 511 0pen Cellar Data QUICK REF Barristers Premium 7 Blefari W 9 Cobbs Hi 11 Croser at 12 DAOSA & 13 Deviation 16 Golding M 20 Howard M 22 K1 Wines 23 Karrawat 29 Longview 34 Mt Lofty M
Renowned as one of Australia's most famous wine brands, Penfolds offers visitors iconic wine culinary tourism experiences. Located 15 minutes from Adelaide and features the original vineyard, historic winery and cellars, cellar door, and restaurants. Also specialise in wine and non-wine gifts. 08 8301 5569 penfolds.com 78 Penfold Road, Magill Open Cellar Door Daily 10am - 5pm. Magill Estate Kitchen Wed to Sun 9am - 5pm. Magill Estate Restaurant Wed to Sat from 6pm 78 Penfold Road, Magill 40 PETALUMA WINES Steeped in history Petaluma is one of the most distinguished wine brands in the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy sturning views from our deck or warm up by the open fire in winter with wine flights or a glass of wine and regional platter. 08 8339 9390 petaluma.com.au 254 Pfeiffer Road, Woodside 0Pen Daily 11am - 4.30pm 214 PIKE & JOYCE WINES Experience our single estate, cool climate wines with panoramic 180-degree views of the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy light snacks in our garden or indulge with our Chefs shared tasting menu in the restaurant. 08 8389 8102 pikeandjoyce.com.au 730 Mawson Road, Lenswood 042 SHAW + SMITH Join us for a Shaw + Smith wine flight. Learn about our sites and winemaking practices as our team guide you through a seated tasting, overlooking the Balhannah Vineyard. Pair with local cheese or an artisan produce plate. Bookings recommended. 08 8398 0500 shawandsmith.com 136 Jones Road, Balhannah 0Pen Daily 11am - 5pm 43 SIDEWODD ESTATE		58LENSWOA family run Cid Lenswood. Spe Hills produce. Sta a perfect place04305110430511639OpenCellar DaQUICK REF3Artwine5Barristers Premium7Blefari W9Cobbs Hi11Croser at 1212DAOSA & 1313Deviation 1616Golding W20Howard W22K1 Wines 2323Karrawat 2924Mt Lofty W35Murdoch 3639Penfolds
Renowned as one of Australia's most famous wine brands, Penfolds offers visitors iconic wine culinary tourism experiences. Located 15 minutes from Adelaide and features the original vineyard, historic winery and cellars, cellar door, and restaurants. Also specialise in wine and non-wine gifts. 08 8301 5569 penfolds.com 78 Penfold Road, Magill Open Cellar Door Daily 10am - 5pm. Magill Estate Kitchen Wed to Sun 9am - 5pm. Magill Estate Restaurant Wed to Sat from 6pm 40 PETALUMA WINES Steeped in history Petaluma is one of the most distinguished wine brands in the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy stunning views from our deck or warm up by the open fire in winter with wine flights or a glass of wine and regional platter. 08 8339 9390 petaluma.com.au 254 Pfeiffer Road, Woodside Open Daily 11am - 4.30pm 41 PIKE & JOYCE WINES Experience our single estate, cool climate wines with panoramic 180-degree views of the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy light snacks in our garden or indulge with our Chefs shared tasting menu in the restaurant. 08 8389 8102 pikeandjoyce.com.au 730 Mawson Road, Lenswood 02 mp Daily, flam - 4pm (June-August), flam - 5pm (Sept - May) 42 SHAW + SMITH Join us for a Shaw + Smith wine flight. Learn a		58 LENSWO A family run Cid Lenswood. Spe Hills produce. Sta a perfect place 0430 511 Open Cellar Date QUICK REF 3 Artwine 5 Barristers Premium 7 Blefari W 9 Cobbs Hill 11 Croser at 12 DAOSA 8 13 Deviation 16 Golding W 20 Howard W 22 K1 Wines 23 Karrawat 29 Longview 34 Mt Lofty 35 Murdoch 39 Penfolds 40 Petaluma
Renowned as one of Australia's most famous wine brands, Penfolds offers visitors iconic wine culinary tourism experiences. Located 15 minutes from Adelaide and features the original vineyard, historic winery and cellars, cellar door, and restaurants. Also specialise in wine and non-wine gifts. 08 8301 569 penfolds.com 78 Penfold Road, Magill Open Cellar Door Daily 10am - 5pm. Magill Estate Kitchen Wed to Sun 9am - 5pm. Magill Estate Restaurant Wed to Sat from 6pm 40 PETALUMA WINES Steeped in history Petaluma is one of the most distinguished wine brands in the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy stunning views from our deck or warm up by the open fire in winter with wine flights or a glass of wine and regional platter. 08 8339 9390 petaluma.com.au 254 Pfeiffer Road, Woodside Open Daily 11am - 4.30pm 41 PIKE & JOYCE WINES Experience our single estate, cool climate wines with panoramic 180-degree views of the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy light snacks in our garden or indulge with our Chefs shared tasting menu in the restaurant. 08 8389 8102 pikeandjoyce.com.au 730 Mawson Road, Lenswood 02 men a Shaw + Smith J30 Mawson Road, Lenswood 03 nus for a Shaw + Smith wine flight. Learn about our sites and winema		58 LENSWO A family run Cid Lenswood. Spe Hills produce. Sta a perfect place 0430 511 639 Open Cellar Date 0 Goben 7 date 3 Artwine 5 Barristers Premium 7 7 Blefari W 9 Cobbs Hi 11 Croser at 12 DAOSA & 13 Deviation 16 Golding M 19 Hesketh 20 Howard M 22 K1 Wines 23 Karrawat 29 Longview 34 Mt Lofty M 35 Murdoch <
Renowned as one of Australia's most famous wine brands, Penfolds offers visitors iconic wine culinary tourism experiences. Located 15 minutes from Adelaide and features the original vineyard, historic winery and cellars, cellar door, and restaurants. Also specialise in wine and non-wine gifts. 08 8301 5569 penfolds.com 78 Penfold Road, Magill Open Cellar Door Daily 10am - 5pm. Magill Estate Kitchen Wed to Sun 9am - 5pm. Magill Estate Restaurant Wed to Sat from 6pm 40 PETALUMA WINES Steeped in history Petaluma is one of the most distinguished wine brands in the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy sturning views from our deck or warm up by the open fire in winter with wine flights or a glass of wine and regional platter. 08 8339 9390 petaluma.com.au 254 Pfeiffer Road, Woodside Open Daily 11am - 4.30pm 41 PIKE & JOYCE WINES Experience our single estate, cool climate wines with panoramic 180-degree views of the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy light snacks in our garden or indulge with our Chefs shared tasting menu in the restaurant. 08 8389 8102 pikeandjoyce.com.au 730 Mawson Road, Lenswood Open Daily, 11am - 4pm (June-August), 11am - 5pm (Sept - May) 42 SHAW + SMITH Join us for a Shaw + Smith wine flight. Learn about our sites and winemaking practices as our team guide you through a seated tasting, overlooking the Bahannah Nienyard. Pair with local cheese or an artisan produce plate. Bookings recommended. 08 8398 0500 shawandsmith.com 136 Jones Road, Balhannah Open Daily 11am - 5pm 43 SIDEWOOD ESTATE Experience our award-winning, cool-climate Adelaide Hills wines and craft ciders. Offering wine flights, interactive tastings, or our signature Sabrage training: opening our sparkling wines with a champagne sabre. Book a leisurely lunch in our restaurant or wood oven pizza in our botanical grounds. 0437 666 799 sidewod.com.au 6 River Road, Hahndorf Open Daily 11am - 5pm		58LENSWOA family run Cid Lenswood. Spectrik a perfect place0430511 639OpenCellar Date0430511 639OpenCellar Date0430511 639OpenCellar Date0430511 639OpenCellar Date0430511 639OpenCellar DateQUICK REF13Barristers Premium7Blefari W9Cobbs Hill11Croser at Cobbs Hill12DAOSA & 1313Deviation16Golding W20Howard W22K1 Wines23Karrawat29Longview34Mt Lofty M35Murdoch36Nepenthe39Penfolds40Petaluma41Pike & Jo42Shaw + S43Sidewood46Somerled
Renowned as one of Australia's most famous wine brands, Penfolds offers visitors iconic wine culinary tourism experiences. Located 15 minutes from Adelaide and features the original vineyard, historic winery and cellars, cellar door, and restaurants. Also specialise in wine and non-wine gifts. 08 8301 5569 penfolds.com 78 Penfold Road, Magill Open Cellar Door Daily 10am - 5pm. Magill Estate Kitchen Wed to Sun 9am - 5pm. Magill Estate Restaurant Wed to Sat from 6pm 40 PETALUMA WINES Steeped in history Petaluma is one of the most distinguished wine brands in the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy stunning views from our deck or warm up by the open fire in winter with wine flights or a glass of wine and regional platter. 08 8339 9390 petaluma.com.au 254 Pfeiffer Road, Woodside Open Daily 11am - 4.30pm 41 PIKE & JOYCE WINES Experience our single estate, cool climate wines with panoramic 180-degree views of the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy light snacks in our garden or indulge with our Chefs shared tasting menu in the restaurant. 08 8389 8102 pikeandjoyce.com.au 730 Mawson Road, Lenswood Open Daily, 11am - 4pm (June-August), 11am - 5pm (Sept - May) 42 SHAW + SMITH Join us for a Shaw + Smith wine flight. Learn about our sites and winemaking practices as our team guide you through a seated tasting, overlooking the Balhannah Vineyard. Pair with local cheese or an artisan produce plate. Bookings recommended. 08 8398 0500 shawandsmith.com 136 Jones Road, Balhannah Open Daily 11am - 5pm 43 SIDEWOD ESTATE Experience our award-winning, cool-climate Adelaide Hills wines and craft ciders. Offering wine flights, interactive tastings, or our signature Sabrage training: opening our sparking wines with a champagne sabre. Book a leisurely lunch in our restaurant or wood oven pizza in our botanical grounds. 0437 666 799 sidewood.com.au 6 River Road, Hahndorf Open Daily 11am - 5pm 44 SIMON TOLLEY		58 LENSWO A family run Cid Lenswood. Spectrik Hills produce. Sta a perfect place 0430 511 Open Cellar Date QUICK REF 3 Artwine 5 Barristers 7 Blefari W 9 Cobbs Hill 11 Croser at 12 DAOSA & 13 Deviation 16 Golding W 19 Hesketh 20 Howard W 22 K1 Wines 23 Karrawat 29 Longview 34 Mt Lofty H 35 Murdoch 39 Penfolds 40 Petaluma 41 Pike & Jo 42 Shaw + S 43 Sidewood 46 Somerleat 48 Tapanapp
Renowned as one of Australia's most famous wine brands, Penfolds offers visitors iconic winery and cellars, cellar door, and restaurants. Also specialise in wine and non-wine gifts. 08 8301 5569 penfolds.com 78 Penfold Road, Magill Open Cellar Door Daily 10am - 5pm. Magill Estate Kitchen Wed to Sun 9am - 5pm. Magill Estate Restaurant Wed to Sat from 6pm 49 PETALUMA WINES Steeped in history Petaluma is one of the most distinguished wine brands in the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy sturning views from our deck or warm up by the open fire in winter with wine flights or a glass of wine and regional platter. 08 8339 9390 petaluma.com.au 254 Pfeiffer Road, Woodside Open Daily flam - 4.30pm 41 PIKE & JOYCE WINES Experience our single estate, cool climate wines with panoramic 180-degree views of the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy light snacks in our garden or indulge with our Chefs shared tasting menu in the restaurant. 08 8389 8102 pikeandjoyce.com.au 730 Mawson Road, Enyowod Chef Shared tasting menu in the restaurant. 08 8389 8102 pikeandjoyce.com.au 730 Mawson Road, Lenswood Open Daily, flam - 4pm (June-August), flam - 5pm (Sept - May) 42 SHAW + SMITH Join us for a Shaw + Smith wine flight. Learn about our sites and winemaking practices as our team guide you through a seated tasting, overlooking the Balhannah Vineyard. Pair with local cheese or an artisan produce plate. Bookings recommended. 08 8398 0500 shawandsmith.com 136 Jones Road, Balhannah Open Daily flam - 5pm 43 SIDEWOOD ESTATE Experience our award-winning, cool-climate Adelaide Hills wines and craft ciders. Offering wine flights, interactive tastings, or our signature Sabrage training: opening our sparkling wines with a champagne sabre. Book a leisurely lunch in our restaurant or wood oven pizza in our botanical grounds. 0437 666 799 sidewood.com.au 6 River Road, Hahndorf Open Daily flam - 5pm 44 SIMON TULEY Located in the beautiful hills of Woodside, the family-owned cellar door offers picturesque views over the vineyards from our		58LENSWOA family run Cid Lenswood. Spect Hills produce. St a perfect place0430511 639OpenCellar DoQUICK REF3Artwine5Barristers Premium7Blefari Wi9Cobbs Hi11Croser at12DAOSA &13Deviation16Golding Wi19Hesketh Wi20Howard Wi22K1 Wines23Karrawatt29Longview34Mt Lofty Wi35Murdoch36Nepenthe39Penfolds40Petaluma41Pike & Joo42Shaw + S43Sidewood46Somerleo48Tapanapp49The Lane52Unico Zel
Renowned as one of Australia's most famous wine brands, Penfolds offers visitors iconic wine culinary tourism experiences. Located 15 minutes from Adelaide and features the original vineyard, historic winery and cellars, cellar door, and restaurants. Also specialise in wine and non-wine gifts. 08 83015569 penfolds.com 78 Penfold Road, Magill Open Cellar Door Daily 10am - 5pm. Magill Estate Kitchen Wed to Sun 9am - 5pm. Magill Estate Restaurant Wet to Sat from 6pm 40 PETALUMA WINES Steeped in history Petaluma is one of the most distinguished wine brands in the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy stunning views from our deck or warm up by the open fire in winter with wine flights or a glass of wine and regional platter. 08 8339 9390 petaluma.com.au 254 Pfeiffer Road, Woodside Open Daily flam - 4.30pm 41 PIKE & JOYCE WINES Experience our single estate, cool climate wines with panoramic 180-degree views of the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy light nacks in our garden or indulge with our Chefs shared tasting menu in the restaurant. 08 8389 8102 pikeandjoyce.com.au 730 Mawson Road, Lenswood Open Daily, flam - 4pm (June-August), flam - 5pm (Sept - May) 42 SHAW + SMITH Join us for a Shaw + Smith wine flight. Learn about our sites and winemaking practices as our team guide you through a seated tasting, overlooking the Balhannah Vineyard. Pair with local cheese or an artisan produce plate. Bookings recommended. 08 8398 0500 shawandsmith.com 136 Jones Road, Balhannah Open Daily flam - 5pm 43 SIDEWOD ESTATE Experience our award-winning, cool-climate Adelaide Hills wines and craft ciders. Offering wine flights, interactive tastings, or our signature Sabrage training; opening our sparkling wines with a champagne sabre. Book a leisurely lunch in our restaurant or wood oven pizza in our botanical grounds. 0437 666 799 sidewood.com.au 6 River Road, Hahndorf Open Daily flam - 5pm 44 SINON TOLLEY Located in the beautiful hills of Woodside, the family-owned cellar door offers picturesque views over the		58LENSWOA family run Cid Lenswood. Speat Hills produce. St a perfect place0430511 639OpenCellar Date0430511 639OpenCellar Date0430511 639OpenCellar Date3Artwine5Barristers Premium7Blefari Wi9Cobbs Hi11Croser at12DAOSA &13Deviation16Golding Wi20Howard Wi22K1 Wines23Karrawati29Longview34Mt Lofty Fi35Murdoch36Nepenthe39Penfolds40Petaluma41Pike & Jo42Shaw + Si43Sidewood46Somerlead49The Lane52Unico Zel54Woolly ViWednesc
Renowned as one of Australia's most famous wine brands, Penfolds offers visitors iconic wine culinary tourism experiences. Located 15 minutes from Adelaide and features the original vineyard, historic winery and cellars, cellar door, and restaurants. Also specialise in wine and non-wine gifts. 08 83015569 penfolds.com 78 Penfold Road, Magill Open Cellar Door Daily 10am - 5pm. Magill Estate Kitchen Wed to Sun 9am - 5pm. Magill Estate Restaurant Wed to Sat from 6pm 40 PETALUMA WINES Steeped in history Petaluma is one of the most distinguished wine flights or a glass of wine and regional platter. 08 8339 9390 petaluma.com.au 254 Pfeiffer Road, Woodside Open Daily 11am - 4.30pm 41 PIKE & JOYCE WINES Experience our single estate, cool climate wine swith panoramic 180-degree views of the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy light snacks in our garden or indulge with our Chefs shared tasting menu in the restaurant. 08 8389 8102 pikeandjoyce.com.au 730 Mawson Road, Lenswood Open Daily, 11am - 4pm (June-August), 11am - 5pm (Sept - May) 42 SHAW + SMITH Join us for a Shaw + Smith wine flight. Leam about our sites and winemaking practices as our team guide you through a seated tasting, overlooking the Bahannah Vineyard. Pair with local cheese or an artisan produce plate. Bookings recommended. 08 8398 0500 shawandsmith.com 136 Jones Road, Bahannah Open Daily 11am - 5pm 43 SIDEWOUE ESTATE Experience our award-winning, cool-climate Adelaide Hills wines and craft ciders. Offering wine flights, interactive tasting, or our signature Sabrage training: opening our sparkling wines with a champagne sabre. Book a leisurely lunch in our restaurant or wood oven pizza in our botanical grounds. 0437 666 799 sidewood.com.au 6 River Road, Hahndorf Open Daily 11am - 5pm 44 SIMON TOLLEY Located in the beautiful hills of Woodside, the family-owned cellar door offers picturesque views over the vineyards from our intimate tasting room. We welcome you to visit for a tasting or to simply enjoy a glass of wine out on the		58 LENSWO A family run Cidd Lenswood. Spect Hills produce. Su a perfect place 0430 511 Open Cellar Do QUICK REF 3 Artwine 5 Barristers Premium 7 Blefari Wi 9 Cobbs Hi 11 Croser at 12 DAOSA & 13 Deviation 16 Golding W 19 Hesketh W 20 Howard W 22 K1 Wines 23 Karrawatt 29 Longview 34 Mt Lofty F 35 Murdoch 36 Nepenthe 39 Penfolds 40 Petaluma 41 Pike & Jog 42 Shaw + S 43 Sidewooc
Renowned as one of Australia's most famous wine brands, Penfolds offers visitors iconic wine culinary tourism experiences. Located 15 minutes from Adelaide and features the original vineyard, historic winery and cellars, cellar door, and restaurants. Also specialise in wine and non-wine gifts. 08 83015569 penfolds.com 78 Penfold Road, Magill Open Cellar Door Daily 10am - 5pm. Magill Estate Kitchen Wed to Sun 9am – 5pm. Magill Estate Restaurant Wed to Sat from 6pm 40 PETALUMA WINES Steeped in history Petaluma is one of the most distinguished wine brands in the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy sturning views from our deck or warm up by the open fire in winter with wine flights or a glass of wine and regional platter. 08 8339 9390 petaluma.com.au 254 Pfeiffer Road, Woodside Open Daily 11am - 4.30pm 41 PIKE & JOYCE WINES Experience our single estate, cool climate wines with panoramic 180-degree views of the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy light snacks in our garden or indulge with our Chefs shared tasting menu in the restaurant. 08 8389 8102 pikeandjoyce.com.au 730 Mawson Road, Lenswood Open Daily 11am - 4pm (June-August), 11am - 5pm (Sept - May) 42 SHAW + SMITH Join us for a Shaw + Smith wine flight. Learn about our sites and winemaking practices as our team guide you through a seated tasting, overlooking the Balhannah Vineyard. Pair with local cheese or an artisan produce plate. Booking: recommended. 08 8389 8000 shawandsmith.com 136 Jones Road, Balhannah Open Daily 11am - 5pm 43 SIDEWOD ESTATE Experience our award-winning, cool-climate Adelaide Hills wines and craft ciders. Offering wine flights, interactive tastings, or our signature Sabrage training: opening our sparkling wines with a champagne sabre. Book a leisurely lunch in our restaurant or wood oven pizza in our botanical grounds. 0437 666 799 sidewood.com.au 6 River Road, Hahndorf Open Daily 11am - 5pm 44 SIMON TOLLEY Located in the beautiful hills of Woodside, the family-owned cellar door offers picturesque views over the vineyards from our intimate tasting room. We welcome		58 LENSWOA family run Cidd Lenswood. Spect Hills produce. Su a perfect place0430 511 639Open Cellar DoOpen Cellar Do0430 511 639Open Cellar DoOpen Cellar Do3Artwine5Barristers Premium7Blefari Wi9Cobbs Hi11Croser at12DAOSA &13Deviation16Golding W20Howard W22K1 Wines23Karrawatt29Longview34Mt Lofty F35Murdoch36Nepenthe39Penfolds40Petaluma41Pike & Jop42Shaw + S43Sidewood46Somerleo48Tapanapp49The Lane52Unico Zel54Woolly Wi25Unico Zel54Woolly Wi25Anderson74Adelaide
Renowned as one of Australia's most famous wine brands, Penfolds offers visitors iconic wine culinary tourism experiences. Located 15 minutes from Adelaide and features the original vineyard, historic winery and cellars, cellar door, and restaurants. Also specialise in wine and non-wine gifts. 08 83015569 penfolds.com 78 Penfold Road, Magill Open Cellar Door Daily 10am - 5pm. Magill Estate Kitchen Wed to Sun 9am – 5pm. Magill Estate Restaurant Wed to Sat from 6pm 40 PETALUMA WINES Steeped in history Petaluma is one of the most distinguished wine brands in the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy stumning views from our deck or warm up by the open fire in winter with wine flights or a glass of wine and regional plater. 08 8339 9390 petaluma.com.au 254 Pfeiffer Road, Woodside Open Daily 11am - 4.30pm 41 PIKE & JOYCE WINES Experience our single estate, cool climate with our Chefs shared tasting menu in the restaurant. 08 8389 8102 pikeandjoyce.com.au 730 Mawson Road, Lenswood Open Daily, 11am - 4pm (June-August), 11am - 5pm (Sept - May) 42 SHAW + SMITH Join us for a Shaw + Smith wine flight. Leam about our sites and winemaking practices as our team guide you through a seated tasting, overlooking the Balhannah Vineyard. Pair with local cheese or an artisan produce plate. Bookings recommended. 08 8389 8000 shawandsmith.com 136 Jones Road, Balhannah Open Daily 11am - 5pm 43 SIDEWOOD ESTATE Experience our award-winning, cool-climate Adelaide Hills wines and craft ciders. Offering wine flights, interactive tastings, or our signature Sabrage training; opening our sparkling wines with a champagne sabre. Book a leisurely lunch in our restaurant or wood oven pizza in our botanical grounds. 0437 666 799 sidewood.com.au 6 River Road, Hahndorf Open Daily 11am - 5pm 44 SINON TOLLEY Located in the beautiful hills of Woodside, the family-owned cellar door offers picturesque views over the vineyards from our intimate tasting room. We welcome you to visit for a tasting or to simply enjoy a glass of wine out on the deck (dogs welcome!). 08 8389		58 LENSWO A family run Cidd Lenswood. Spect Hills produce. Su a perfect place 0430 511 Open Cellar Do 3 Artwine 5 Paristers Premium 7 Blefari Wi 9 Cobbs Hi 11 Croser at 12 DAOSA & 13 Deviation 16 Golding W 19 Hesketh W 20 Howard W 22 K1 Wines 23 Karrawatt 29 Longview 34 Mt Lofty F 35 Murdoch 36 Nepenthe 39 Penfolds 40 Petaluma 41 Pike & Joi 42 Shaw + S 43 Sidewood 46 Somerleo 48 Tapanapp 49 The Lane 52 Unico
Renowned as one of Australia's most famous wine brands, Penfolds offers visitors iconic wine culinary tourism experiences. Located 15 minutes from Adelaide and features the original vineyard, historic winery and cellars, cellar door, and restaurants. Also specialise in wine and non-wine gifts. 08 83015569 penfolds.com 78 Penfold Road, Magill Open Cellar Door Daily 10am - 5pm. Magill Estate Kitchen Wed to Sun 9am - 5pm. Magill Estate Restaurant Wed to Sat from 6pm 40 PETALUMA WINES Steeped in history Petaluma is one of the most distinguished wine brands in the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy sturning views from our deck or warm up by the open fire in winter with wine flights or a glass of wine and regional platter. 08 8339 9390 petaluma.com.au 254 Pfeiffer Road, Woodside Open Daily 11am - 4.30pm 41 PIKE & JOYCE WINES Experience our single estate, cool climate wines with panoramic 180-degree views of the Adelaide Hills. Enjoy light snacks in our garden or indulge with our Chefs shared tasting menu in the restaurant. 08 8389 8102 pikeandjoyce.com.au 730 Mawson Road, Lenswood Open Daily, 11am - 4pm (June-August), 11am - 5pm (Sept - May) 42 SHAW + SMITH Join us for a Shaw + Smith wine flight. Learn about our sites and winemaking practices as our team guide you through a seated tasting, overlooking the Balhannah Vineyard. Pair with local cheese or an artisan produce plate. Bookings recommended. 08 8398 0500 shawandsmith.com 136 Jones Road, Balhannah Open Daily 11am - 5pm 43 SIDEWOD ESTATE Experience our award-winning, cool-climate Adelaide Hills wines and craft ciders. Offering wine flights, interactive tastings, or our signature Sabrage training: opening our sparkling wines with a champagne sabre. Book a leisurely lunch in our restaurant or wood oven pizza in our botanical grounds. 0437 666 729 slewood.com.au 6 River Road, Hahndorf Open Daily 11am - 5pm 44 SINON TOLLEY Located in the beautiful hills of Woodside, the family-owned cellar door offers picturesque views over the vineyards from our		58 LENSWO A family run Cidd Lenswood. Spect Hills produce. Su a perfect place 0430 511 Open Cellar Do QUICK REF 3 Artwine 5 Barristers Premium 7 Blefari Wi 9 Cobbs Hi 11 Croser at 12 DAOSA & 13 Deviation 16 Golding W 19 Hesketh N 20 Howard W 22 K1 Wines 23 Karrawatt 29 Longview 34 Mt Lofty F 35 Murdoch 36 Nepenthe 39 Penfolds 40 Petaluma 41 Pike & Jo 42 Shaw + S 43 <

D WINES ly's stylish bar showcases wines from their Rob Moody - a former Penfolds Grange ŵ reds and elegant whites sold only in-house. ૹૢ૽ es by the glass, delectable housemade ely atmosphere, pouring daily until 7:30pm. 89 Mount Barker Road somerled.com.au (Main St), Hahndorf - 7.30pm or is in Lenswood, 27kms/35mins from ê y Lenswood and Langhorne Creek wines with d Woodfired pizza. Cellar door has a Shou ۳D d) timber interior, stunning panoramic views ૹૢૺ nd the stringybark bush reserve beyond. 128 Leslie Road. agai.com.au Lenswood 11am - 8pm. Mon 11am - 4pm PA WINES st cellar doors to Adelaide! The Tiers Vineyard in birthplace of the Adelaide Hills Wine Region. Join asting experience, or simply enjoy a tasting plate cted from our Cellar or International Selection. ૹૢ૽ 15 Spring Gully tapanappa.com.au Road, Piccadilly – 4pm VINEYARD 왔 ndorf and a scenic 25-minute drive from డే ne is home to an acclaimed restaurant and ۳D n a host of immersive experiences and held on the estate throughout the year ૹૢ૽ 5 Ravenswood helane.com.au Lane, Hahndorf - 5pm. Peramangk Country K ESTATE ed in Lenswood with stunning views, our new Eco andinavian inspired interior is open for tastings, lunch 忩 ctions. Enjoy the Hope! wine range with food by our multiizza chef, former owner of AL TAGLIO pizzeria in NSW. 1856 Lobethal tilbrookestate.com.au Rd Lobethal 11.30am - 5pm. Or by appointment INES ed style experience with our winemaker. We love want to take the time to sit down with you. Strictly via Please book ahead to avoid disappointment. Come tch, lo-fi wines of elegance, flavour, and personality. જે 1760 Lobethal turonwines.com.au Road, Lobethal tment ELO and Applewood Distillery are located in an d store built in the 1920s. Inspired by a land king, slave only to flavour and vitality. <u>ک</u> 24 Victoria Street, unicozelo.com.au Gumeracha n – 6pm mily-owned working winery in Chandlers 옷 or boasts views of rolling estate grown e St Vincent Gulf. Settle in for the day with a enjoy the relaxed atmosphere of Watkins. ૹૢૻ 59 Grants Gully Road, watkins.wine **Chandlers Hill** from 11am /ILLAIN 옷 Emma & Ivy serve Woolly Villain as their in-house Cellar Door welcomes all at any eeky post-brunch wine or settle in. There are ૹૢૻ od company, and fabulous food and wine. woollyvillain.com.au 47 Main Street, Lobethal 6.30am - 4pm. Sat and Sun 8am - 3pm FAMILY WINES located just 20 minutes from Adelaide at ad, Uraidla. We offer wine flights, wines by 옷 oottle. Enjoy our wines with locally sourced lavash. Bookings are encouraged. ૹૢ૽ 1141 Greenhill and the second second by a value second second

WORLD-CLASS COOL-CLIMATE WINES.

Over 50 eclectic wineries span the Adelaide Hills Wine Region, each of which demonstrates the diversity of its terroir and a mastery of the skill, creativity, and an instinct to push the boundaries.

We acknowledge the Peramangk and Kaurna peoples as the traditional custodians of the lands we work and live on, and recognise their ongoing connections to water, land, and community. We pay respect to their Elders past, present, and emerging.

01 ADELAIDE HILLS WINE BAR

옷 A unique blend of history and modernity incorporating the Wolf డే Blass Gallery & Museum. Explore our extensive wine list and food menu whilst sat next to our roaring fires in Winter or relax ۳Ŋ in our secluded wine garden in Summer. See you soon! ૹૢૺ 62 Mount Barker 08 7078 9920 ahwinebar.com.au Road, Hahndorf Open Sun, Mon & Thur 12 - 6pm. Fri and Sat 12 - 9pm **02 ANDERSON HILL** ഷ A relaxed and friendly spot with uninterrupted panoramic views over the northern hills. Beautiful cool climate wines, our own craft beers on tap, mouth-watering a la carte menu including famous wood oven pizzas and spectacular sharing ۳Ŋ plates. Wine tasting, lunch, functions, and weddings too! ૹૢૺ 407 Croft Road, 0407 070 295 andersonhill.com.au Lenswood **Open** Wed to Sun 11am - 5pm **03 ARTWINE** Visit Artwine for a warm welcome in their light filled beautiful ഷ Cellar Door and enjoy the ultimate tasting experience. Artwine has the largest range of new-emerging Mediterranean wines in the region. Stunning views, trophy winning wines ૹૢ૽ and gourmet cheese and local produce boards. 72 Bird in Hand 0400 270 584 artwine.com.au Road, Woodside **Open** Daily 11am - 5pm **04 ASHTON HILLS VINEYARD** Long regarded as the benchmark for Pinot Noir, Ashton ഷ Hills also produces exceptional Riesling, Chardonnay, and a wonderful range of Sparkling wines. Come and visit the ê rustic cellar door with its stunning view over the Piccadilly ۳ß Valley and experience the range of award-winning wines. ૹૢૺ 126 Tregarthen 08 8390 1243 ashtonhills.com.au Road, Ashton Open Fri to Mon 11am -5pm **05 BARRISTERS BLOCK PREMIUM WINES** ഷ Family-friendly at its finest! 'The Block' is family owned & operated with picturesque views across the open lawns & vineyards. Experience the farm animals, sandpit, premium wines, platters & pizzas all set amongst the س beauty of our region. Furry friends welcome! ૹૢૺ 141 Onkaparinga Valley 08 8389 7706 barristersblock.com.au Road, Woodside **Open** Daily 11am - 5pm **06 BETWEEN THE VINES** Drive down "Between the Vines" and experience individually created wines in our unique cellar door tasting room. Enjoy the డే tranquillity of our garden areas or take in views over the vineyard from the upper deck. Small function packages also available.

0403 933 767 betweenthevines.com.au 452 Longwood Road, Longwood

Open Fri 12-5pm. Sat and Sun 11-5pm

Open Daily from 17 GREENHI				Open Daily 10 37 NGERIN
Specialising in ultra-cool climate wines, set in a Pinot Noir & Grüner Veltliner vineyard with stupendous views of the Piccadilly Valley. Paul and Penny Henschke invite you to sit on the deck or by the wood fire and enjoy their wine and food.				Ngeringa is on & regenerative crafted, fine w property is als
0439 304 712 greenhillwines.com.au 1016 Greenhill Road, Summertown				farm, supplying
Open Fri to Sur		Open By appo		
	RF HILL WINERY			38 PARACO
At Hahndorf Hill, we specialize in Austrian-variety wines and other cool-climate classics. Relax with a wine flight, glass of wine or cheese plate, and soak up the vineyard views. Or indulge in ChocoVino, our chocolate and wine matching experience.				Discover our s create a memo old plateau wit behind our wir
08 8388 7512 hahndorfhillwinery.com.au 38 Pain Road, Hahndorf				08 8380 5058
Open Mon to S	at 10am – 5pm I WINES AT GRÜNTHA	1		
				Open By appo
Brew, Verdun. Er from the casual,	is proud to be exclusive wine njoy a wine flight and settle in modern menu. Relax in the rlooking the beautiful Onkap	n to enjoy a selection tasting room, or	≈ @ ₩	39 PENFOL Renowned as Penfolds offers experiences. L
08 8388 1588	heskethwinecompany. com.au/hesketh- at-grunthal	827 Mount Barker Road, Verdun	₩ ₩ ₩	the original vin and restaurant 08 8301 5569
Open Mon to T 10am-10pm, Su	hu 10am - 5pm, Fri and Sat n 10am – 6pm			Open Cellar D
20 HOWARD				Sun 9am – 5p
Second generat	ion family-owned business.	Just 25 minutes out	<u> </u>	40 PETALU
Restaurant is se	rn Cellar Door and manicured gardens rown cool climate ne Restaurant.	20 110 22	Steeped in his wine brands in from our deck wine flights or	
08 8188 0203	howardvineyard.com	53 Bald Hills Road, Nairne		08 8339 9390
Open Mon to F	ri 11am - 4pm. Sat and Sun 10			Open Daily 11a
21 ILYA VIN	•			41 PIKE &
We were drawn ironstone soil, id vineyards produ the way we like	<u> </u>	Experience ou panoramic 180 Enjoy light sna Chefs shared t		
0419 801 796	ilyavineyards.com	343 Toops Hill Rd, Kuitpo	0	08 8389 8102
Open By appoi	ntment			Open Daily, 11
22 K1 WINE	S		<u> </u>	42 SHAW +
region of the Ad 1986 when own	e to the first commercial vin lelaide Hills. A family-owned er and viticulturalist Geoff Ha producing cool climate wines	winery, established in ardy discovered the		Join us for a Sł winemaking pu tasting, overloo cheese or an a
08 8388 3700	-	159 Tynan Road, Kuitpo		08 8398 0500
Open Daily 11an	n - 4pm			
23 KARRAW	•			Open Daily 11a 43 SIDEWO
				Experience ou
A truly spectacular venue where the architecture reflects our refined approach to wine making and viticulture. Choose from a range of tasting experiences or enjoy a glass of wine on our terraced lawns or by the fire.				wines and crat or our signatur wines with a c restaurant or v
08 8537 0511	karrawatta.com.au	164 Greenhills Road, Meadows	<u> </u>	0437 666 799
Open Daily 11an	n - 4pm			Open Daily 11a
24 LA PROV	Α			44 SIMON
Textural, savoury, delicious Australian wines made using Italian varieties. Our lounge style cellar door is purely for your enjoyment; Come in and take your time over a flight of five wines served with local goats curd and crackers. Bookings available via our website.				Located in the cellar door offer intimate tasting simply enjoy a
08 8388 7330	laprova.com.au	102 Main Street, Hahndorf		08 8389 9407
Open First week	end of each month, 11am – 4.3			Open Thu to I
25 LANDHAU				45 SINCLA
Highly regarded red and white wines for discerning lovers of memorable wines of character and distinction. Celebrating the largest range of red wines in Adelaide Hills.				Taste our Sens and forest san wines. Black o under gumtree
0418 836 305 landhauswines.com.au 102 Main Street, Hahndorf				wine making s
•	ı, Fri 1pm – 4pm Sat, Sun 12p	m – 5pm		0409 691 995
26 LIVING ROOTS				Open Sun 12
Our small cellar door is located on our family's K1 vineyard. Tastings featuring both our Finger Lakes and Adelaide Hills wines are available by appointment for groups up to 10.				😤 Family Frier
0417 085 733 Open By appoin	livingrootswine.com	159 Tynan Road, Kuitpo		Eight Meals
- P Dy uppoli				Restaurant

773 727	wottonfamilywines.com.au	Road, Uraidla	Ŭ		
Sun, Mon & Thur 12 - 6pm. Fri and Sat 12 - 9pm					
TILLERIES					
AMBLES	IDE DISTILLERS				
on our family acreage in Hahndorf, Ambleside was built the garden up'. With an emphasis on locally sourced and grown botanicals that thrive in the Adelaide Hills, our spirits sent our family, our home, and our passion for craft spirits.					
8 834 010	amblesidedistillers.com	1 Ambleside Road, Hahndorf	∞ ₩		
Sat and Sun 11am – 6pm. Thu, Fri and Mon 12pm – 6pm					
OT. 100			<u>ര</u> ്		
00 is a collective that celebrates craft, sustainability, and Adelaide Hills wineries together with our friends Mismatch ing Co brewery and 78° distillery onsite we are covering est of South Australian food and craft beverages.					
077 2888	lot100.com	68 Chambers Road, Hay Valley	‱		
Thu to Sun 11am – 5pm					
FT CIDERIES					
	OD CIDER CO				
nily run Cidery located in the premier apple growing region of wood. Specialising in hand crafted ciders made from local Adelaide produce. Surrounded by orchards the family friendly cellar door is fect place to spend the day enjoying our award-winning ciders.					
511 639	lenswoodciderco.com.au	471 Swamp Road, Lenswood			
Cellar Door opening early 2023 - check social media for details.					

RENCE OPENING DAYS

	Open 7 days		Thursday - Sunday
3	Artwine	15	Glen Ewin Estate
5	Barristers Block	30	Lot. 100 (Vinteloper)
7	Premium Wines Blefari Wines	57	Lot. 100
, 9	Cobbs Hill Estate		Friday - Sunday
5 11	Croser at Petaluma	6	Between The Vines
11 12	DAOSA & Terre à Terre	8	Casa Freschi
12	Deviation Road Winery	14	Elysian Springs
13 16		17	Greenhill Wines
10	Golding Wines	50	Tilbrook Estate
	Hesketh Wines at Grünthal	53	Watkins
20	Howard Vineyard		Friday - Monday
22	K1 Wines	4	Ashton Hills Vineyard
23	Karrawatta	10	CRFT Wines
29	Longview Vineyard	28	Lofty Valley Estate
34	Mt Lofty Ranges Vineyard	47	Tagai
35	Murdoch Hill	55	Wotton Family Wines
36	Nepenthe		Monday - Saturday
39	Penfolds Magill Estate	18	Hahndorf Hill Winery
40	Petaluma Wines		First weekend of each montl
41	Pike & Joyce Wines	24	La Prova
42	Shaw + Smith		Other Opening times
43	Sidewood Estate	45	Sinclair's Gully
46	Somerled Wines	58	Lenswood Cider Co
48	Tapanappa Wines		By Appointment
49	The Lane Vineyard	21	ILYA Vineyards
52	Unico Zelo	26	Living Roots
54	Woolly Villain	31	Malcolm Creek
	Wednesday - Sunday	32	Mordrelle Wines
2	Anderson Hill	37	Ngeringa
	Thursday - Monday	38	Paracombe
1	Adelaide Hills Wine Bar	51	Turon Wines
56	Ambleside Distillers	-01	
25	Landhaus		
27	Lobethal Road Wines		
33	Mt Bera Vineyards		

A Wine Region

Adelaide Hills



Light Meals and Platters

Wine and/or Vineyard Experiences

Event Space



	8	C6	Casa Freschi		
	9	E6	Cobbs Hill Estate		~~~~
	10	D7	CRFT Wines		
1	11	F6	Croser at Petaluma		
	12	C7	DAOSA & Terre à Terre		
	13	C8	Deviation Road Winery		
	14	J2	Elysian Springs		
	15	D4	Glen Ewin Estate		
	_16	F6	Golding Wines		
1		C6	Greenhill Wines		\sim
		E8	Hahndorf Hill Winery		
	19	D8	Hesketh Wines at Grünt	nal	\sim
	20 21	F8 B11	Howard Vineyard ILYA Vineyards		$\left \right\rangle$
	21	C12	K1 Wines		\sim
	22	D11	Karrawatta		
	23	E8	La Prova		
	25	E8	Landhaus		
	26	C12	Living Roots		
	27	G5	Lobethal Road Wines		
	28	D6	Lofty Valley Estate		
	29	E11	Longview Vineyard		
	30	F7	Lot. 100 (Vinteloper)		
	31	F2	Malcolm Creek		
	32	D8	Mordrelle Wines		
	33	F4	Mt Bera Vineyards		
	34	E5	Mt Lofty Ranges Vineya	rd	—
	35	F7	Murdoch Hill		
	36	E7	Nepenthe		
	37	F8	Ngeringa		
	38	D4	Paracombe		
	39	C6	Penfolds Magill Estate		
	40	F6	Petaluma Wines		
	41	E5	Pike & Joyce Wines		
	42	E7	Shaw + Smith		
	43	E8 F6	Sidewood Estate		
	44	D5	Simon Tolley Sinclair's Gully		
	46	E8	Somerled Wines		<u> </u>
	47	E6	Tagai		
	48	C7	Tapanappa Wines		
	49	E7	The Lane Vineyard		
	50	E5	Tilbrook Estate		
	51	E5	Turon Wines		
	52	F4	Unico Zelo		
	53	B9	Watkins		
	54	F5	Woolly Villain		
	55	D6	Wotton Family Wines		
	56	E8	Ambleside Distillers		
	57	F7	Lot. 100		
	58	E6	Lenswood Cider Co		
		ine re Form/	ATION CENTRE		
			Y INTERCHANGE		
		EEWA			
		NOR F			
Ì		Þ.			-
			delaide Hills		
		\ W	ine Region		\vdash
		aide H 305 5	lills Wine Region		
			lswine.com.au		
			aidehillswine.com.au		
	@ade	elaide	hillswine		
			ation on places to eat,		
			ay in the Adelaide Hills sitadelaidehills.com.au		
ĺ					
			lills Visitor n Centre		
			ker Rd, Hahndorf	CSI 12 Y	F~(~
			7600	THE ULURU	\vdash
ĺ	Mour	nt Loft	y Summit	STATEMENT	
ĺ	Visito	or Info	rmation Outlet	6 - ···	
		√Iount 8370	t Lofty Summit Rd, Cra 1054	iers	
			uary 2023. © Adelaide Hills \	Wine Reaion	
ļ					
ĺ					
1				- Silveriji -	